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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF INTELLIGENCE AND
RESEARCH, DEPARTMENT OF STATE -

SUBJECT: SIGINT Operations, (Ts-CCO/R) | 25X1

1. (TS-CCO/R) In accordance with the understanding
reached by the Secretary of State and the Deputy Director of
Central Intelligence on the course of immediate actions to
-attain the desired I 25X1
- have been asked to specity to you the resource requirements
necessary to implement their understanding. '
. [ ]

2. (TS-CCO/R) We would plan to allocate two personnel
billiets to the

25X1

] Further, there will need to be qualifie
telecommunications support available to handle the output of -
tihe[ 25X1
this inevitably implies another billet allccated to the
Telecommunications Unit. We solicit your assistance in '

ensuring that these billet requirements are incorporated in
the Department's resource package. '

3. (Ts8) We‘a}so need your help in expediting'tﬁe
necessary construction and facilities work as a matter of

considerable priority. We bronase tn share space in the new

25X1

4, gc) For further details‘br clarificatioh, please
call Burnice A. Herring, Chief, Special Collection Service,
directly on green phone number 2320, extension 60.

5. (U) Your assistance is gratefully aPPrECiafed-

-

[NSA Review Completed.]

‘ ‘ . .
LINCOIN D. FAURER"
Lieutenant General, USAF
Director, NSA/Chief, CSS .
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